## **PROFILE**

Name : Dr. Someshwar Bhagat **Designation** 

: Principal Scientist

CRURRS, ICAR-National Rice Research Institute, Hazaribag, Jharakhand, India

Mobile no.

**Email** : s.bhagat@icar.gov.in, bhagatsomeshwar@gmail.com

1. Date of Birth : 15.05.0973

Areas of

: Plant Pathology, Biocontrol of Plant diseases & IPM 2. Specialization

3. Education : Ph. D. in Plant Pathology

4. Professional History

Principal Scientist (Plant Pathology), ICAR-NRRI-Central Rainfed Upland Rice Research Station, Hazaribagh, Jharkhand from 31.12.2016 to Till date

Senior Scientist (Plant Pathology), ICAR-NRRI-Central Rainfed Upland Rice Research Station, Hazaribagh, Jharkhand from 24.06.2016 to 30.12.2016

• Senior Scientist (Plant Pathology), ICAR-National Research Centre for Integrated Pest Management, Pusa, New Delhi from 31.12.2013 to 23.06.2016

• Senior Scientist (Plant Pathology), ICAR-National Research Centre for Integrated Pest Management, Pusa, New Delhi from 31.12.2010 to 30.12.2013

Scientist (Plant Pathology), ICAR-Central Island Agricultural Research Institute, Port Blair, Andaman & Nicobar Islands from 11.03.2003 to 30.12.2010

5. Publications

: • Research papers: 73

• Review papers: 6

• Popular articles: 17

• Books: 7

• Technical Bulletins: 25

• Book chapters: 20

• h-index: 17, i10-index: 31 with 1100 citations

## 6. Awards and Recognitions:

- ICAR Jawaharlal Nehru Outstanding Award for Post Graduate Research in Plant Protection
- MK Patel Young Scientist Award by Indian Phytopathological Society, Pusa, New Delhi
- Awarded Sir EJ Butler Memorial Award by Indian Mycological Society, Kolkata
- Fellow of IPS, New Delhi & Fellow of SBA, Bengaluru
- Member, Executive Council of Indian Mycological Society, Kolkata (2012-2017)
- Member, Executive Council, IPS, Pusa, New Delhi (2013)
- Zonal President (EZ) & EC Member, IPS, Pusa, New Delhi (2024)
- Served as Principal Member (FAD-1, Formulation of Chemical & Biopesticides), Bureau of Indian Standards, Govt. of India (2013-2016)
- Served as ICAR Nodal Officer, Weekly Pest Status Report of India (2015-16)

